
Facebook Live: Q & A on Virtual Court

Event Details

Sunday, November 24, 2024 | 5:41am-5:41am EST

 What can I expect attending remote court? How do I log in? Will it be on zoom? Do I
need a webcam? Can I wear my pajamas? AppalReD Legal Aid Attorneys Leigh Ann
Moore and Caleb Pittman will provide information on what virtual court looks like
these days and what to expect.There will be time to answer your questions as well.
No registration needed. The event will stream on our Facebook page at
https://www.facebook.com/AppalRedLegalAid.
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Notre Dame Law students provide critical legal aid through Appalachia Externship

 For over a decade, Notre Dame Law School students have dedicated their…
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RFP Pro Bono Consultant for Pro Bono Innovation Fund Planning Grant

AppalReD Legal Aid is soliciting proposals from consultants to work with our…
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